
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, TRANSPORTATION, AND 
NATURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING 

Wednesday, February 13, 2019 

Contents 

Agenda .................................................................................................................................... 2

Minutes from Previous Meeting .............................................................................................. 3

Study Timeline: Department of Motor Vehicles ...................................................................... 6

DMV Snapshot ......................................................................................................................... 7

Follow-Up Requests from Subcommittee ................................................................................ 8

Follow-Up Information from DMV ........................................................................................... 9

Agency Presentation ............................................................................................................. .14

Committee Contact Information ........................................................................................... .46

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 1 of 46



AGENDA 
 

South Carolina 

House of Representatives  
 

 
 

Legislative Oversight Committee 
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, TRANSPORTATION,  

AND NATURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE 

The Honorable William M. “Bill” Hixon, Chair 

The Honorable Lee Hewitt 

The Honorable Mandy Powers Norrell 

The Honorable Marvin R. Pendarvis 

 

 

Wednesday February 13, 2019 

1 hour after adjournment of the House 

321 - Blatt Building  
Pursuant to Committee Rule 6.8, S.C. ETV shall be allowed access for internet streaming whenever 

technologically feasible. 
 

 

 

AGENDA  
 

  

I. Approval of Minutes  

II. Discussion of the study of the Department of Motor Vehicles 

III. Adjournment 

 

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 2 of 46



MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

 
First Vice-Chair: 

Laurie Slade Funderburk 

 
Micajah P. (Micah) Caskey, IV 

Neal A. Collins 

Patricia Moore (Pat) Henegan 

William M. (Bill) Hixon 

Jeffrey E. (Jeff) Johnson 

Marvin R. Pendarvis 

Tommy M. Stringer 

Bill Taylor 

Robert Q. Williams 

 

 

 

Jennifer L. Dobson 

Research Director 

 

Cathy A. Greer 

Administration Coordinator 

Chair Wm. Weston J. Newton 

 

Legislative Oversight Committee 

 

 

 

 

 

South Carolina House of Representatives 

 

Post Office Box 11867 

Columbia, South Carolina 29211 

Telephone: (803) 212-6810 • Fax: (803) 212-6811 

Room 228 Blatt Building 

 

 

 

 
 

Gary E. Clary 

Chandra E. Dillard 

Lee Hewitt 

Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr. 

Mandy Powers Norrell 

Robert L. Ridgeway, III 

Edward R. Tallon, Sr. 

John Taliaferro (Jay) West, IV 

Christopher Sloan (Chris) Wooten 

 

 

 

Charles L. Appleby, IV 

Legal Counsel 

 

Carmen J. McCutcheon Simon 

Research Analyst/Auditor 

 

Kendra H. Wilkerson 

Fiscal/Research Analyst 

Economic Development, Transportation, and Natural Resources Subcommittee 

Wednesday, January 23, 2019 
10:00 a.m. 

Blatt Room 427 
 

Archived Video Available 

I. Pursuant to House Legislative Oversight Committee Rule 6.8, South Carolina ETV was allowed 
access for streaming the meeting. You may access an archived video of this meeting by visiting 
the South Carolina General Assembly’s website (http://www.scstatehouse.gov) and clicking on 
Committee Postings and Reports, then under House Standing Committees click on Legislative Oversight. 
Then, click on Video Archives for a listing of archived videos for the Committee. 

Attendance 

I. The Economic Development, Transportation, and Natural Resources Subcommittee meeting 

was called to order by Chair William M. (Bill) Hixon on Wednesday, January 23, 2019, in Room 
427 of the Blatt Building.  The following other members of the Subcommittee were present for 
either all or a portion of the meeting: Representative Lee Hewitt, Representative Mandy Powers 
Norrell, and Representative Marvin R. Pendarvis. 

Minutes 

I. House Rule 4.5 requires standing committees to prepare and make available to the public the 
minutes of committee meetings, but the minutes do not have to be verbatim accounts of 
meetings.  It is the practice of the Legislative Oversight Committee to provide minutes for its 
subcommittee meetings.  

 
02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 

Page 3 of 46

http://www.scstatehouse.gov/


 

 
 

II. Representative Hewitt moves to approve the minutes from the November 1, 2018 meeting. A roll 
call vote is held, and the motion passes. 

Rep. Hewitt’s motion to approve the 
minutes from the November 1, 2018, 
meeting: 

Yea Nay Not Voting 

Rep. Hewitt    

Rep. Norrell     (absent) 

Rep. Pendarvis     

Rep. Hixon    

 

Discussion of the Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) 
 

I. Chair Hixon swears in the following DMV representatives: 

a. John Laganelli, Chief of Staff and Director of Operations 
b. Frank Valenta, General Counsel 
c. Patricia (Trish) Blake, Director of Administration 
d. Karl McClary, Inspector General 
e. Tracey (Teddi) Miller, Deputy Director of Internal Audits 
f. Henry (Eddie) Wicker, Deputy Director of Driver Services 
g. Shirley Rivers, Director of Driver Services 
h. Larry Murray, Director of Vehicle Services 
i. Laura Bayne, Deputy Director of Legislative Affairs 
j. Courtney Saxon, Deputy Director of Field Services 
k. Kristin Wicker, Deputy Director of Finance 
l. Gregory Torok, Deputy Director of Human Resources 
m. CL Clay, Chief Information Security Officer 
n. Ralph Bailey, Budget Manager 
o. Frank Rogers, Chief Information Officer 
p. Phil Porter, Deputy General Counsel 
q. Michael Baum, Application Systems Manager 
r. Melissa Cisson, Deputy Director of the Contact Center 
s. Nina Moore, Paralegal 
t. Rick Steen, Investigator 
u. Betty Cumalander, Fraud Unit 
v. Brandy Duncan, Assistant General Counsel 
w. John Padgett, Legislative Liaison 

II. DMV Executive Director Kevin Shwedo, who was sworn in at a previous Committee meeting, 
makes opening comments and then presents information on the following topics: 

a. Mission, vision, and values 
b. History 
c. Organizational structure 
d. Partnerships 

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 4 of 46



 

 
 

Director Shwedo responds to Subcommittee member questions during and after the 
presentation. 

III. Ms. Tracey (Teddi) Miller, Deputy Director of Internal Audits, presents about the agency’s 
internal audit process. Ms. Miller and Director Shwedo respond to Subcommittee member 
questions during and after the presentation. 

IV. Director Shwedo provides opening comments about the agency’s information technology. Then, 
Mr. CL Clay, Chief Information Security Officer, discusses information security, followed by Mr. 
Frank Rogers, Chief Information Officer, who discusses the history of the agency’s information 
technology systems. Director Shwedo, Mr. Clay, and Mr. Rogers answer questions from 
Subcommittee members during and after the presentations. Mr. Larry Murray, Director of 
Vehicle Services, also responds to a Subcommittee member question during the presentation. 

V. Mr. John Laganelli, Chief of Staff and Director of Operations, discusses agency organization, 
deliverables, and resources. Director Shwedo and Mr. Laganelli respond to Subcommittee 
member questions during and after the presentation. 

VI. Representative Hewitt moves to recommend that the Committee encourage fellow legislators to 
inform their constituents of the upcoming Real ID deadline and potential consequences of 
waiting. A roll call vote is held, and the motion passes. 

 
Rep. Hewitt’s motion to recommend 
that the Committee encourage fellow 
legislators to inform their 
constituents of the upcoming Real ID 
deadline and potential consequences 
of waiting: 

Yea Nay Not Voting 

Rep. Hewitt    

Rep. Norrell     (absent) 

Rep. Pendarvis     

Rep. Hixon    

 
VII. The meeting is adjourned. 

 
 
 
  

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 5 of 46



 

 
 

STUDY TIMELINE: DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 
 
 

• May 3, 2018 - Prioritizes the agency for study 
• May 9, 2018 - Provides the agency with notice about the oversight process  
• July 17 – August 20, 2018 - Solicits input from the public about the agency in the form of an online survey 
• January 14, 2019 - Holds Meeting 1 to obtain public input about the agency 

 

• January 23, 2019 – Holds Meeting 2 with the agency to discuss an overview of its mission, history, resources, and major 
programs 

• February 13, 2019 (TODAY) – Holds Meeting 3 with the agency to continue discussing its major programs, successes, 
challenges, and emerging issues 
 

• March 31, 2015 - Submits its Annual Restructuring and Seven-Year Plan Report 
• January 12, 2016 - Submits its 2016 Annual Restructuring Report 
• September 2016 - Submits its FY 2015-16 Accountability Report/Annual Restructuring Report 
• September 2017 - Submits its FY 2016-17 Accountability Report/Annual Restructuring Report 
• September 2018 – Submits its FY 2017-18 Accountability Report/Annual Restructuring Report 
• November 16, 2018  - Submits its Program Evaluation Report 
• January 2019 -present - Meets with and responds to Subcommittee 

 

• July 17 – August 20, 2018 - Provides input about the agency via an online public survey 
• January 14, 2019 - Provides testimony about the agency to the full Committee 
• Ongoing - Submits written comments on the Oversight Committee's webpage on the General Assembly's website 

(www.scstatehouse.gov) 

Economic Development, Transportation, and Natural Resources Subcommittee Actions 

Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation Actions 

Public’s Actions 

Legislative Oversight Committee Actions 

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 6 of 46

http://www.scstatehouse.gov/


 

 
 

DMV SNAPSHOT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 7 of 46



January 24, 2019 
 

Via Email 

Col. Kevin A. Shwedo, Executive Director 

South Carolina Department of Motor Vehicles 

Post Office Box 1498 

Blythewood, South Carolina 29016 
 

RE: Follow-up questions from the Subcommittee meeting with the agency on January 23, 2019  
 

Dear Director Shwedo: 
  
The Economic Development, Transportation, and Natural Resources Subcommittee appreciates the Department of Motor 

Vehicles’ continued partnership in the oversight process.  As follow-up from the meeting on January 23, 2019, please 

provide the following information by Monday, February 4, 2019:   
 

1. A brief description of the steps DMV and others would have to take to begin automatically transmitting 

address changes made with DMV to counties to be used to update voter registrations. Please include an 

estimate of the costs DMV would incur to take those steps; 

2. The number of employees DMV currently has that make less than $25,750, the 2019 federal poverty 

threshold for a family of four; and 

3. A list of the in-state court systems that do not provide at least 90% of adjudicated tickets to DMV within the 

ten-day reporting period. 
 

If these inquiries would yield responses that are not an accurate reflection of the agency or if additional time is needed to 

respond, please contact Committee staff.  Thank you for your service to the citizens of South Carolina and for your 

continued cooperation with the legislative oversight process.  We look forward to continuing our discussion of the 

Department of Motor Vehicles at the next Subcommittee meeting. 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 

William M. “Bill” Hixon 

Subcommittee Chair 
 

cc:  Economic Development, Transportation, and Natural Resources Subcommittee Members 

 

 
First Vice-Chair: 

Laurie Slade Funderburk 

 
Micajah P. (Micah) Caskey, IV 

Neal A. Collins 

Patricia Moore (Pat) Henegan 

William M. (Bill) Hixon 

Jeffrey E. (Jeff) Johnson 

Marvin R. Pendarvis 

Tommy M. Stringer 

Bill Taylor 

Robert Q. Williams 

 

 

 

Jennifer L. Dobson 

Research Director 

 

Cathy A. Greer 

Administration Coordinator 

Chair Wm. Weston J. Newton 

 

Legislative Oversight Committee 

 

 

 

 

 

South Carolina House of Representatives 

 

Post Office Box 11867 

Columbia, South Carolina 29211 

Telephone: (803) 212-6810 • Fax: (803) 212-6811 

Room 228 Blatt Building 

 

 

 

 
 

Gary E. Clary 

Chandra E. Dillard 

Lee Hewitt 

Joseph H. Jefferson, Jr. 

Mandy Powers Norrell 

Robert L. Ridgeway, III 

Edward R. Tallon, Sr. 

John Taliaferro (Jay) West, IV 

Christopher Sloan (Chris) Wooten 

 

 

 

Charles L. Appleby, IV 

Legal Counsel 

 

Carmen J. McCutcheon Simon 

Research Analyst/Auditor 

 

Kendra H. Wilkerson 

Fiscal/Research Analyst 

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 8 of 46

kendrawilkerson
Stamp



 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 9 of 46

kendrawilkerson
Stamp



 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 10 of 46



  

South Carolina Department of Motor Vehicles 
 

APPLICATION FOR VOTER REGISTRATION 

 
MV-2 

(Rev. 6-05) 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Social Security Number is required by the 14-7-130 S.C. Code of Laws and is used for internal purposes only. Your Social 
Security Number does not appear on any report produced by the State Election Commission nor is it released to any unauthorized 
individual. The Driver’s Privacy Protection Act of 1994 (DPPA), 18 USC Section 2721-2725 restricts the disclosure of personal 
information contained in our records. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PHONE NUMBER:    Home 
(__ __ __) __ __ __ - __ __ __ __ 

                         Work 
(__ __ __) __ __ __ - __ __ __ __ 

INSIDE CITY LIMITS 
YES                NO 

DRIVER LICENSE NUMBER 

PREVIOUS REGISTRATION:           Precinct 
 

County 
 

State 
 

REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 

 
VOTER DECLARATION – Read and sign below. 

I swear or affirm that:
- I am a United States citizen. 
- I am a resident of South Carolina, this county and 

precinct. 
- I am not under a court order declaring me mentally 

incompetent. 
- I have never been convicted of a felony or offense 

against the election laws OR if previously convicted, I 
have served my entire sentence, including probation or 
parole, or I have received pardon for the conviction. 

 
 

- I will be at least 18 years old on or before the next 
election. 

- I am not confined to any public prison resulting from a 
conviction. 

- The address listed above is my only legal place of 
residence and I claim no other place as my legal 
residence. 

- I understand that I am not eligible to vote until I receive 
a voter registration card from the county in which I live. 
If I do not receive a voter registration card in the mail, I 
will be responsible for contacting my Voter Registration 
Board.

 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature       Date 
 

Whoever shall, willfully and knowingly, swear or affirm falsely in taking any oath required by law, shall be guilty of perjury 
and, on conviction, incur the pains and penalties of the offense. 
 
If you decline to register to vote, that decision will remain confidential and be used only for voter registration purposes. 
 
If you register to vote, information regarding the office in which the application was submitted will remain confidential, 
again, to be used only for voter registration purposes. 
 
 
If you live outside the city limits, draw a diagram of the  
area in which you live. Show your house in relation to 
local landmarks such as schools, churches, stores, etc. 
Be sure to label the streets or roads. 
 
   N 
  W  E 
   S 

 
 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 11 of 46



 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 12 of 46



 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 13 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 14 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 14 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 15 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 15 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 16 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 16 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 17 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 17 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 18 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 18 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 19 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 19 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 20 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 20 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 21 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 21 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 22 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 22 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 23 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 23 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 24 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 24 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 25 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 25 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 26 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 26 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 27 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 27 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 28 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 28 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 29 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 29 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 30 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 30 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 31 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 31 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 32 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 32 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 33 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 33 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 34 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 34 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 35 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 35 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 36 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 36 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 37 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 37 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 38 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 38 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 39 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 39 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 40 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 40 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 41 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 41 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 42 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 42 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 43 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 43 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 44 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 44 of 46



Presentation prepared by SCDMV

Slide 45 of 45

 
 

02.13.19 EDTNR Meeting 
Page 45 of 46



Committee Mission
Determine if agency laws and programs are being implemented and carried out in 
accordance with the intent of the General Assembly and whether they should be 

continued, curtailed or eliminated. Inform the public about state agencies.

Website: http://www.scstatehouse.gov/CommitteeInfo/
HouseLegislativeOversightCommittee.php

Phone Number: 803-212-6810

Email Address: HCommLegOv@schouse.gov

Location: Blatt Building, Room 228


	Contents
	Agenda
	Minutes from Previous Meeting
	Study Timeline: Department of Motor Vehicles
	DMV Snapshot
	Follow-Up Requests from Subcommittee
	Follow-Up Information from DMV
	Agency Presentation
	Committee Contact Information



